TO: President Gardiner and Members of the Town Council

FROM: Jill E. DiTommaso, PE
Deputy Town Manager
DATE: November 20, 2023
RE: 2024 Update to ADA Transition Plan
Background

In 2012, the Town Council adopted an ADA Transition Plan outlining steps the Town would take to ensure
that Town facilities, services, programs, and events will be accessible to persons with disabilities. As a
recipient of federal funding, the Town is required to maintain this transition plan and update it
periodically.

Methodology
The initial plan was adopted in 2012, revised in 2018, and again in 2022.

The plan is updated annually to document the progress made each year toward improving our public
infrastructure. In 2023, approximately 6,900 linear feet of sidewalk was replaced under the Town’s 50/50
sidewalk replacement program. In addition, 47 curb ramps were upgraded to current ADA requirements
on streets that were repaved through Town paving projects.

Recommendation
By motion and voice vote, approve the 2024 ADA Transition Plan as presented.
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